José Saporiti

From: Heritage 2016 <heritage2016@greenlines-institute.org>
Sent: quinta-feira, 23 de Junho de 2016 12:19

To: José Saporiti

Subject: Re: Authors right

Dear Colleague
Yes, thank you for your concern.

Permission granted, please mention explicitly the original publication in the Proceedings of the Conference ( eBook
ISBN: 978-989-8734-14-3)

Best Regards
Sérgio Lira

Sergio Lira (Associ ate Professor)
PhD Museum Studi es (University of Leicester - UK)

Heritage 2016

5th International Conference on Heritage and Sustai nabl e Devel opnent
Li sboa - Portugal

12 to 15 July 2016

e.mail: heritage2016@reenlines-institute.org

website: heritage.greenlines-institute.org

On 23-06-2016 08:37, José Saporiti wrote:

Dear Sir,

| would like to know if point 4 in authors right “The right to post the previously mentioned
'preprints' in your academic website or institution's intranet but only if a proper statement was
previously obtained from Green Lines Institute for Sustainable Development.” Means that | should
ask permission to insert my paper in LNEC's Scientific Repository as open access.

Best regards

José Saporiti

LABORATORIO MACIOMNAL
DE ENGENHARIA CIVIL

José Saporiti Machado

Inv. Auxiliar / Assistant Researcher

Nucleo de Comportamento de Estruturas

Tel: +351 21 8443299

Fax: +351 21 8443071

Researchgate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Jose _Machado9




